Kashia Band of Pomo indians
Of the Stewarts Foint Rancheria

Kashia Round House
Founded tn 1916

MEMORANDUM

Date: February 28, 2020

To: Kashia Tribal Community

Cc: Kashia Tribal Council

From: Nina Hapner, Kashia Department of Environmental Planning (KDEP)

Re: Forest Management Plan Long Point Unit 2019-2055 - 30 day Comment Period:
March 1, 2020 to April 1, 2020

The Forest Management Plan Long Point Unit 2019-2055 is out for a 30-day comment period
beginning March 1, 2020. Comment period ends April 1, 2020. All comments must be received
to the Tribal Office by 4:00 pm on April 1, 2020.

If providing written comments, please make sure to note on the first page: FMP Long Point Unit
2019-2055.

If providing comments via email, please put in subject line: FMP Long Point Unit 2019-2055.
Emails may be sent to: nina@stewartspoint.org.

A copy of the plan will be available at the following locations:
e Tribal Office - Library
e SU Nu Nu Shinal Community Center at Stewarts Point Rancheria
e On the Tribal Website: www.stewartspoint.org under “Announcements" and
"Environmental - Plans for Review"
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